



Date: 10/12/2023

To: Joshua Stehr  
[REDACTED]

From: Chief Gordon Rohr  
430 W. 6<sup>th</sup> Street  
Red Wing, MN 55066

Reference: Complaint number 23-08

Mr. Stehr,

On October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2023 the Red Wing Police Department received your complaint against a Department employee. Assistant Chief Sather was assigned the complaint and reviewed all associated documents and recordings. Assistant Chief Sather has completed his investigation. The complaint is now closed. No disciplinary action was taken as a result of the complaint.

As you know, some of the allegations in your complaint are in regards to an employee of another agency and not a member of the Red Wing Police Department. The Red Wing Police Department does not have jurisdiction over employees of other agencies. The Department could not conduct an investigation into your allegations against the employee of the other agency for that reason.

Sincerely,

Chief Gordon Rohr